EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, July 3, 2013
7:00 PM

Workshop Session: 7:00 PM to 7:30PM (Conference Room — Open to the Public)

Formal Meeting: 7:30PM (Board Room if needed)

A Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
C. Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
D. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
E. Approval of Minutes
1. June 5, 2013
F. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
1. 1551 Colonial Ln. — Subdivision and Land Development Plan
G. Subdivision Plans
1. 1551 Colonial Ln. — Subdivision and Land Development Plan
H. Land Development Plans
l. Conditional Uses and Variances
J. Ordinance Amendments
K. Comprehensive Plan Update
L. Old Business
1. Zoning Ordinance Review — Solar energy sample ordinances
M. New Business
N. Any Other Matter
0. Liaison Reports
P. Dates of Importance
June 13-Aug 22 Town Tours & Village Walks 5:30 PM
(Chester County) Thursdays
July 02, 2013 Board of Supervisors 7.:00 PM
July 03, 2013 Planning Commission
Park Commission will not meet in July
July 04, 2013 Independence Day
Office Closed
July 04, 2013 Farmer's Market 3-7:00 PM
July 08, 2013 Municipal Authority (CANCELLED)
July 10, 2013 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
July 11, 2013 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
July 11, 2013 Farmer's Market 3-7:00 PM
July 15, 2013 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
July 16, 2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
July 17, 2013 Police Commission 5:30 PM
WEGO Police Station
July 18, 2013 Farmer's Market 3-7:00 PM
July 22, 2013 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM
July 25, 2013 Farmer's Market 3-7:00 PM
July 25, 2013 Town Tours & Village Walks 5:30 PM
Will be in Historic Goshenville
July 1-Aug 2, 2013 Youth Recreation Day Camp 8:45-12:00 PM

Summer 2013 Newsletter Articles:
Posted to the Website on or about: July 1, 2013

Bold ltems indicate new information to review.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2013\PC AGENDA 07032013.doc



eloe/Le/9 SIX'€1.02€0.0 40} BoT Bunjoes L Od\e102\6oT Bunjoes | Jd\uoissiwwo) Buiuue|d\S.0gv\eled paeysieleq 4

palinbai uonoe Hd 10 uoneaiddy maN = pjog

€L0c/L/oL | VN 1€10¢/L/0L | €10¢/v/6 (VN €102/9¢/9 | €10¢/9¢/9 | £102/92/9 | £10¢/E/L £10¢/Se/91 d |dS Swley 0mt_ml_ Auung / "u+ [eluoj0) 156}
W 5 3 S % W m M m M M._ z awepN uoneoijddy
o = » s o ® ® ® 3 ® e |S
9 a = L2 8 S 3 > I 5|8
o 2 > a m. Q m V]S
Q. m (2] = - v x - g
o = =4 & o o B
o [S) S 5 a -8

= w) «Q (@) -
o 8 o ) -
2 o S 7 D
@ ° c o
-~ f~4 w
> -] S
@ p
? m
(g
s

Bo7 Bupyoel | uonesiddy uoissiwwos Buiuued



ORI DN WM

— e ek ek ek ek ek
NN N PRWLWNOD—=O

18

NN —
BN — OO

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
June 5, 2013

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
June 5, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman
Susan Carty, Dan Daley, Adam Knox, Al Zuccarello, George Martynick, Jim McRee and Nathan Cline.
Also present were Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer; Charles Proctor, Township Supervisor;
Ginnie Newlin, Conservancy Board; and Erich Meyer, Park & Recreation Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:
BOS — Board of Supervisors
BC — Brandywine Conservancy
CPTK — Comprehensive Plan Task Force
CVS — Community Visioning Session

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Sue called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence.
Sue asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

B. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
1. Sue spoke with Jon Altshul, Township CFO, about the budget for 2014 and she doesn’t feel
there is a need to have him come to a meeting to discuss it. He will prepare a draft and send it to
the Commission for approval.
2. Sue reported that last Thursday, May 30, the CPTK meeting was about the Visioning Session
which was held Monday June 3. It went very well. The SCA was reviewed and some changes
were made. The Planning Commission should review it and send it to the BOS for review.

C. NEW BUSINESS
1. Central Chester County Bicycle and Pedestrian Circulation Plan
Presentation by Randy Waltermyer, Project Manager and Director of Transportation for the
Chester County Planning Commission - They are approaching 7 municipalities with this plan.
He is requesting endorsement to the BOS. He gave the BOS an update in December 2012. The
Advisory Committee for the plan has met several times in the past 18 months. Public meetings
have been well attended and feedback has been positive. There is no direct obligation or
responsibility to the municipalities. He recommends that the Commission members review the
entire plan on the CCPC website.
Adam asked about the goal timeline. Randy explained there is no absolute timeline. One step
will be to look at the ordinances to see if they need to be amended.
George likes this plan because, when you think about all the people who take their bikes to the
shore, there should be a demand for this.
Nate likes the report. Since East Goshen is the furthest East is there a plan to connect to
Okehocking or Ridley Creek Park? Randy mentioned that the Patriots Path into Malvern may
come south into Delaware County.
Nate asked what the plan is for Paoli Pike. Mark feels a feasibility study will have to be done.
Because of the traffic volume and width of the road, the path should probably be a separate trail
instead of widening the road.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 06-05-13 draft.docx



1 Nate moved to recommend that the Board of Supervisors endorse the Central Chester County

2 Bicycle and Pedestrian Circulation Plan and encourage the Comprehensive Plan Task Force to

3 include the plan into the 2015 East Goshen Township Comprehensive Plan update. George

4 seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5

6 D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

7 1. Sue noted that the minutes for the May 1, 2013 meeting were approved.

8

9 E. SUBDIVISION PLANS
10 1. 1637 Manley Road — John Smerga, engineer, was present to represent Mrs. Patricia O’Neill,
11 property owner. He explained that this is a 5 acre lot on the NS of Manley Road west of Pheasant
12 Run. A stream goes south to north through the property. Maps of the floodplain differ slightly.
13 He approached FEMA to request that a LOMA (Letter of Minor Adjustment) be put in place. He
14 feels the floodplain is controlled by the 36” pipe that goes across the road. The proposed lot is
15 upstream from the floodplain. This is a non-engineered stream. Mark wants to be sure there will
16 be no flooding. John is confident the sight distances won’t be a problem. The existing lot will
17 stay as is with a house, paddock and barn.
18 Dan commented that the plan shows a spillway. Was there a dam? John explained that there was
19 a pond which was abandoned, so there is only a stream now. These structures are still there.
20 There will be public sewer.
21 Nate asked if he can work with FEMA and submit a land development plan. John has a problem
22 with the grade on one side of the stream on the current FEMA map. Mark mentioned that he can
23 move the request along if 80% of the area is not floodplain.
24 Public Comment: James Lamont, 209 Edith Lane, lives next door. Manley and Edith has
25 become a busy intersection. He is concerned about traffic on the road and where they plan to put
26 the driveway. He is also concerned about the water that comes down Manley from Windermere
27 aparatments. He has seen a backhoe in the stream.
28 Adam asked about the culvert and adjustment to the size of the pipe. Mark commented that it is
29 working and there is no plan to change it.
30
31 F. LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
32 1. Goshen Meadows Apartments — The applicant was represented by Mark Thompson, attorney:
33 Dennis O’Neill, engineer; and David Plonik, architect. Mark Thompson reported that they
34 received a clean review letter from the township engineers. Dennis O’Neill reported that there
35 will be a total of 62 units. The size of the buildings was increased slightly to accommodate ADA
36 requirements. The ADA entrance is the one that is the closest to the parking lot of the building.
37 There will be a 2500 sq. ft. area for a fenced dog park. The sidewalk will lead to the existing
38 pool. In the wooded area, there is a bridge across a stream to an unused tennis court. They will
39 repair the bridge and clean out the area to make additional walking space. In the entire complex,
40 54,190 sq. ft. of recreational space is provided. On April 10, 2013, the Conservancy Board
41 approved the landscape plan. Some additional species were added in order to keep the number of
42 plants in one species to 10.
43 Al questioned the mulch paths and asked if there is a way to keep it in place. Dennis is not aware
44 of any netting to put on top of the mulch.
45 Adam mentioned the emergency exit onto West Chester Pike. He is concerned about the grass
46 cover and recognition of the path. Dennis is looking at stamped pavement which won’t have the
47 grass COVer.
48 Jim commented that period plantings are marked in red on the landscape plan. Dennis explained
49 that the landscape architect researched the plants that were growing in this area from 1850-1900.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 06-05-13 draft.docx 2



—t et e ek ek ek b ek ek
OO -ION NP WNO—RLO YOI WN R~

NN NN
OO NPWN—O

W W
—_ O

W W W W WW
NN R W

W W
\O o0

e ol ol o S S S N
OO Nk,WND—O

wn n
— O

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 06-05-13 draft.docx

George is concerned that, if the tennis court was allowed to decay, what might happen to this
project? Dennis commented that the new owner, Metropolitan, took over the property 15 years
ago and the tennis court and bridge were in disrepair then.
Dan questioned the new walking area in the floodplain. Dennis explained that there is an existing
walkway and bridge. They will clean out the invasives and put down mulch.
Dan asked about grade changes. Dennis explained that the emergency exit road grade needed to
get a fire truck in would require removal of lots of dirt. They used berms to change the grades to
tie into the existing grade. Drainage areas were maintained. All roof drains go to subsurface
basins.
David Plonick described the floor plans. Anyone parking in handicapped spaces will be able to
come right into the building. The units are 1,100 sq.ft., 2 bedrooms, 2 baths with a 100 sq. ft.
balcony. These buildings are 2 bdrms because the majority of the existing buildings are 1 bdrm.
The historic house will have 1 unit on the 2" floor and 1 unit on the 3" floor about the same size
as the new buildings. The 1* floor will have the rental office for the community and a fitness
room.
Sue pointed out that, on the plan, there is a condition to consider designing the new buildings to
look like the historic building. This is the first time the Commission has seen a rendering of the
buildings and they don’t have anything that connects to the historic building. David mentioned
that they met with a historic consultant who recommended the 3-line explanation that is on the
plan. The historic building will stand out in this plan. The stucco, trim, roofing, masonry, repairs
to windows and porch will be done to the historic building.
Al made the following motion: The subject property is located at 1325 West Chester Pike, West
Chester, PA 19382. The applicant has received conditional use approval from the Board of
Supervisors on September 4, 2012 with ten (10) conditions. The land development plan proposes
to develop the property and construct five (5) new apartment buildings with a total of 60 new
apartment units and to adaptively reuse the existing historic resource with two (2) residential
apartments, a fitness room and rental office for the community.
Madame Chairman, I move that the Planning Commission recommend Preliminary/Final
approval of the Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P. Land Development application and plans dated
October 17, 2012 and last revised May 17, 2013 with the following conditions:

1. The Applicant shall address all remaining comments outlined in the Township Engineer’s
review letter dated 5/31/2013 prior to approval.

2. The Plan shall not be released for recording until all of the escrow for the improvements
depicted on the plans has been posted.

3. The Applicant shall pay 10% of the sewer tap-in fee for the entire project to reserve the
sewer capacity for the project, prior to the plans being released for recording.

4. The Applicant shall pay an impact fee of $396.25 per trip for the project prior to the
issuance of any building permit.

5. The Applicant will follow all applicable Federal, State and Local laws and secure all
proper permits prior to construction of the improvements depicted on the plans.
Jim seconded the motion.
Public Comments:
Steve DiAntonio, 8 Reservoir Rd. — He feels that moving that much soil will disturb the root
systems of the trees. Mark commented that all of the trees above this area are going to be
removed. Steve mentioned the height of the power lines at the emergency exit. Mark will check
this out tomorrow.
Steve asked about the height of the berm near his property. Mark stated it is a 1 story slope and
explained how it is calculated.
Steve asked about placement of plants on the berm. Adam showed him on the plan where
everything will be placed.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.



NGO~ N BN

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 06-05-13 draft.docx

ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
The Commission reviewed the clean copy of the WCF Amendment as per the Pennsylvania
Wireless Broadband Communications Act. Nate moved that the Planning Commission
recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the Zoning Ordinance incorporating the new
requirements outlined in the Pennsylvania Wireless Broadband Communications Act. P.S. 53 and
some minor changes to the annual reporting requirements. Al seconded the motion. The was no
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES ASSESSMENT
Mark explained that this document contains the opinion of the Brandywine Conservancy as to
where East Goshen is now regarding sustainability. The Commission should review the SCA
and recommend that the BOS review it and forward any comments to the CPTF.

GOALS
The 2 goals that were given by the BOS were reviewed. Nate and Dan will look up examples of
solar ordinances for the Commission to review.

ANY OTHER MATTER
Mark announced that Liberty Towers is selling their tower bases to Sigwire. There are 290 sites,
35 sites completed, for $33 million. There will be no change in the Township contract.

K. ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 3, 2013 at 7:00 pm. There being no further
business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Dan and seconded by Adam. The meeting
adjourned at 9:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PA

SUBDIVISION AND / OR LAND DEVELOPNMENT APPLICATION

Date Filed: 06-256-2013

Application for (Circle one):

Subdivision  Land Development  Subdivision & Land Development

A. Application is hereby made by the undersigned for approval of a Subdivision and or Land
Development Plan, more particularly described below.

1. Applicant’s name: Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

Address: 1505 Generals Way, West Chester, Pa. 19380 Phone: 484-244-4848

Fax: 484-244-4211 Email: rounn@goacesinc.com

2. Name and address of present owner (if other than 1. above)

The Estate of Moine Rowland, Deceased and Mardell J. Monhan, Co-Trustees. Kelly Nagle Trustee

Name:
Address: 1551 Colonial Lane, West Chester, Pa 19380 Phone: 610-889-8993
Fax: Email:

3. Location of plan: 1551 Colonial Lane

4. Proposed name of plan: Residential Land Development for Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

5. County Tax Parcel No.: 53-004-0041 Zoning District; R-2 Low Density Residential

6. Area of proposed plan (ac.); 35 Acres Number of lots: 4

7. Area of open space (ac.): NA

8. Type of structures to be constructed: Residential Dwellings

9. What provisions are to be made for water supply and sanitary sewer?

Private Water (Onlot Wells) and Public Sewer

10. Linear feet of road to be constructed; 400 LF of Road Widening

11. Name of Engineer: John Mullin of Mullin Engineering

Phone Number; 610-420-5309 Fax:

Email address: John@muilinengineering.com

f\data\shared data\code deptiapplication & forms\current forms and applications\subdivision and land dev application.doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

12. Name of Land Planner: NA

Phone Number: Fax:

Email address:

B. I/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for such fees and expenses the
Township may incur for the services of an Engineer(s) in investigations, tests, and review in
relation to the Subdivision Plan.

C. I/We agree to post financial security for the improvements depicted on the Subdivision and or
land Development Plan pursuant to the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

D. I/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for all inspection fees at the actual cost
to Township.

NOTICE

The Township requires an Occupancy Permit before any building can be occupied; no Occupancy
Permit will be issued until final inspection and approved by the Zoning Officer and Building
Inspector.

)y, é/)[%@ - “”7/! o t,;w

Owner Signatu%e Applicant Signature 4

Administrative U

\Jj"‘ 7 "/’m“s.
Fees received from applicant $ lC‘U basic fee, plus $ 550 perfot

¢ s @
For %J"L Msaflﬁdots =$ "() 75 (¥ . '
Application and plan received by: :’7/\[%'( &&L% Date: d & (Z';\\'?,
(Signature) .
|75
(Date)

1%

Application accepted as complete on:

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 2



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the timeframe
outlined by the State of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken
into two parts, the Application Process and the Review Process. The application process
must be completed in its entirety prior to the advancement into the Review Process.

* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page five.
Application for (Circle all appropriate): Subdivision Land Development
Applicant Information:

Name of Applicant: Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

Address: 1505 Generals Way, West Chester, Pa. 19380

Telephone Number: 484-244-4211 Fax: 484-244-4848

Email Address: rbunn@qoacesinc.com

Property Address: 1551 Colonial Way, West Chester, Pa 19380

Property Information:

Owner's Name: The Estate of Moine Rowland, Deceased and Mardell J. Monhan, Co-Trustees. Kelly Nagle Trustee

Address: 1551 Colonial Lane, West Chester, Pa 19380

Tax Parcel Number: 53-004-0041 Zoning District: R-2 Acreage: 55Acres

Description of proposed subdivision and or land Development:

4 Lot Residential Subdivision and Land Development of an Existing Residential 5.5 Acre Parcel.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Application Process Checklist (Administrative use only):

{tem Date Complete

1. Completed Township Application Form: .............cooceivinn. L2515

2. Township application and review fees paid:...................... o-25-22%

3. County Act 247 Form complete: ........coocvvvviiiicinieninennn. b-25-21%

4. Appropriate County Fees included: .................oooeeiiiinnn, b-25-221%

5. 11 Copies of sealed Sub /LD plans: ............ccooooiiin 15 -215

6. 11 copies of other required plans:
a. Landscape: (sealed)........cccooviviiviiiiii Pt Pruind
b. Conservancy: (sealed)..........ccccocvvviiiiiiiiinin s, NOT TeoviDAN
c. Stormwater Management: (sealed)........................ v

7. Three copies of the stormwater report and calculations: ...... el

8. Copies of supplementary studies, if required: /
a. Traffic Impact Study:........coooovviiiiieeieeieeee e ~ /B

b. Water Study: ...... PP P N

Application accepted on 10/2/0/ ) %13 by gL Getyer!

Official Signature /lfl L lQ KLLA Title 7WF 'lo,Jw”? Depictg.

Review Process Checklist (Administrative use only)

Item Date Complete
1. Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following | ’
complete submission of application, (Day 1):..................... 7/%]'%
Date Abutting property lettersent: ...l L2173
2. Date presented to Planning Commission: ......................... 7-5
3. Date submitted to CCPC: ....cooooiiiiiiiii e JU b1
4. Date submitted to Township Engineer: ........................... 6-25
5. Date by which the PC must act, (Day 70): ..........c.ccovvevnnnnn. q-i
6. Date by which Board of Supervisors must act, (Day 90): ...... 19~ ‘_
7. Date sentto CB: ..ot iiii e L6
8. Date sent TO MA: .. it "
9. Datesentto HC: ... H
10.Date SeNt 10 PRB: ...ttt it ,
11.Date Sent 10 TAB: .iiiriie i e i

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc









Township of East Goshen, PA http://ecode360.com/print/ EA1698?7guid=7253925

Township of East Goshen, PA
Thursday, June 27, 2013

Chapter 240. ZONING
Article V. Supplemental Regulations

§ 240-23. General regulations.

General regulations applicable to all districts.

A. Limit of one principal use. No more than one principal use shall be permitted on a ot unless
specifically permitted by this chapter.

B. Principal buildings.

(1) If two or more principal buildings are located on a lot, each principal building shall conform
to all requirements of this chapter as if each building were on a separate lot. The required
land development plan shall comply with all the standards and improvements required by
Chapter 205, Subdivision and Land Development.

(2) Street frontage required and flag lots.

(2) Every principal building shall be built upon a lot with frontage upon a public or private
street improved to meet Township standards or for which such improvements have
been ensured by the posting of a performance guaranty pursuant to Chapter 205,
Subdivision and Land Development.

(b) Flag lots (also known as “pole lots”).

[1] A flag lot, as illustrated in the Appendix, is a lot that does not meet the minimum
lot width requirement at the minimum (front yard) building setback line and/or at
the street line, and which includes an elongated extension to connect the bulk of a

lot to a street.

[2] The creation of an individual flag lot shall be permitted by right, provided that all of
the following conditions are met:

[a] The lot shall meet the minimum lot width established in the applicable zoning
district. [Amended 6-1-1999 by Ord. No. 129-D-99]

[b] The pole portion of the lot (which is the portion that does not meet the
minimum lot width at the minimum building setback line) shall not exceed

1 of4 6/27/2013 11:49 AM



Township of East Goshen, PA http://ecode360.com/print/ EA 1698?guid=7253925

400 feet in length as measured from the street right-of-way, and the pole
portion shall be part of the lot (versus being an easement).

[c] A maximum total of one flag lot may be created from each parent lot (see
definition in § 240-6) that existed as a single and separate lot of record at the
time of adoption of this chapter.

[d] The applicant shall prove to the satisfaction of the Township that the
proposed driveway will have adequate access for emergency vehicles.

[e] The pole portion of the flag lot shall maintain an absolute minimum lot width
of 40 feet for its full length.

[f] All lots, including but not limited to new and parent lots, shall meet the
applicable minimum lot area and building setbacks.

(c) See Sketch G in the Appendix.
C. Maximum height of buildings and structures. [Amended 5-7-2002 by Ord. No. 129-K-02]

(1) Unless specifically permitted, no building or structure shall exceed the maximum height of
buildings specified in this chapter, except that the regulations shall not apply to church
steeples which are usually placed above the roof level and are not intended for human

occupancy.
(-
‘7""’A (2) Structures such as flagpoles, windmills, watertowers, silos, solar energy collectors and the
N equipment used for the mounting of such collectors shall be subject to and shall not

exceed the maximum permitted building height unless a special exception is granted by
the Zoning Hearing Board and the Board affirmatively finds that such structure is
proposed, designed, intended and limited in use only to such purpose. In such case, the
Board may approve such increased height as is proven by the applicant to be warranted
by the functional needs of the structure, subject to such reasonable limitations and
conditions as the Board shall impose, provided the height allowed by the Board shall not
exceed two times the permitted building height absent the Board’s granting of a variance
and provided, further, that no structure shall significantly impair solar access of adjacent
buildings or solar collector locations.

D. Lot and yard requirements and sight distance.

(1) Lot area and yard requirements. The lot or yard requirements for any new building or use
shall not include any part of a lot that is required by any other building or use to comply
with the requirements of this chapter. No required lot area or yard shall include any
property, the ownership of which has been transferred subsequent to the effective date of
this chapter if such property was a part of the area required for compliance with the
dimensional requirements applicable to the lot from which such transfer was made.

(2) Minimum lot area and lot area per dwelling unit. Where a minimum lot area is specified, no
principal building or use shall be erected or established on any lot of lesser area, except as
may be permitted in Subsection D(4).

2 of4 6/27/2013 11:49 AM



Township of East Goshen, PA http://ecode360.com/print/EA1698‘?guid=7253925

(3) Minimum lot width. Where a minimum lot width is specified, no principal building shall be
erected on any part of a lot which has a width of less than is specified in the appropriate
zoning district except as may be permitted by Subsection D.

(4) Exceptions to minimum lot areas and yards for nonconforming lots. A building may be
constructed on any lot which was lawful when created and which, prior to the effective
date of this chapter, was in single and separate ownership duly recorded by plan or deed,
provided that the yard requirements are observed.

(5) Spacing of nonresidential buildings on the same lot.

() Where two or more nonresidential principal buildings are proposed to be built on a lot
in one ownership, each such building shall be separated from another such building by
at least twice the minimum side yard requirement for each respective building in the
zoning district.

(b) In the case of a building such as a shopping center, an office center or other similar
building where there is a row of individual uses, this side yard requirement applies to
the building rather than to the individual uses.

(6) Through lots. In the case of through lots, unless the prevailing front yard pattern on
adjoining lots indicates otherwise, front yards shall be provided on all frontages.

(7) Front and side yards of corner lots. On a corner lot, the yard adjoining a side street shall
equal the required front yard for lots facing that street.

(8) Front yard regulations. Where a minimum depth of a front yard is specified in a district, an
open space of at least the specified depth shall be provided between the street line or lines
and the nearest point of any building or structure, except when permitted elsewhere in
this chapter.

(9) Side and rear yard requirements. Where a minimum width of side yard or depth of rear
yard is specified, no building, structure or tennis court shall be erected within the specified
distance from either side lot line or rear lot line, except when specifically permitted
elsewhere in this chapter.

(10) Exception to the required yards. Subject to Subsection D(11), the district’s yard
requirements shall not apply to an arbor, open trellis, flagpole, unroofed steps, unroofed
terrace, recreational or drying yard, awning or movable canopy which projects no more
than 10 feet, or an open fire escape or unroofed porch which extends no more than six
feet into any yard.

(11) Sight distance at intersections. Whenever a new street (public or private), accessway or
driveway intersects a public or arterial street, the applicant shall establish a clear sight
triangle that would provide sight distance meeting standards of PADOT, as amended. Such
PADOT standards shall be used regardless of whether a state-owned or Township-owned
street is involved. Vegetation and other visual obstructions within this triangle shall be
limited to a height of not more than two feet above the center-line grade with the

3of4 6/27/2013 11:49 AM



Township of East Goshen, PA http://ecode360.com/print/ EA16982guid=7253925

exception of official postal mailboxes, sign posts and tree trunks which shall be excluded
from this two-foot minimum height requirement.

4 of4 6/27/2013 11:49 AM








































































CONCORD TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE NO. ___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CONCORD

BY AMENDING CHAPTER 210 THEREOF, ZONING, BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE XXXIV -
RENEWABLE ENGERY FACLITIES, TO PERMIT SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES AS A USE BY
RIGHT OR A SPECIAL EXCPETION AND TO PERMIT WIND ENERGY FACILITIES AS A
SPECIAL EXCPETION, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS THEREFORE; AND AMENDING
ARTICLE XIXA TO REQUIRE HISTORIC RESOURCE STUDIES FOR SOLAR AND WIND
ENERGY FACILITIES

The Board of Supervisors of Concord Township, Delaware County, Pennsylvania does hereby enact
and ordain that the Code of Concord Township enacted February 1, 1994, as heretofore amended, is
amended as follows:

ARTICLE XXXIV
Renewable Energy Facilities

§ 210-290.  Purpose.
A. This renewable energy article is designed to:

(1) Accommodate the need for solar and wind energy facilities while regulating their
location, installation and number in the Township;

(2) Minimize adverse visual effects through careful design, siting and screening; and

(3) Avoid potential damage to structures and adjacent properties through proper
engineering design and siting.

§ 210-291.  Definition of Terms.

For the purposes of this article, the following words, terms and phrases shall have the
meanings indicated herein:

ARRAY AREA — The area of the entire solar field, measured from the outside of all solar
panels.

FALL ZONE — The distance which the blades may travel if the blades become detached in
whole or in part from the wind turbine.

SOLAR ENERGY FACILITY ~ An electric generating facility, whose main purpose is to
supply electricity, consisting of one or more solar panels and other ancillary associated
buildings and structures, including substations, meteorological towers, electrical
infrastructure, transmission lines and other appurtenant structures and facilities. Provides
electricity primarily for on-site use, though not prohibiting the sale of excess electricity
generated from time to time to the utility company.

Page 1 0of 9



§ 210-292.

TURBINE HEIGHT - The distance measured from the surface of the tower foundation or
roof mounting to the highest point of the turbine rotor blade.

WIND ENERGY FACILITY — An electric generating facility, whose main purpose is to supply
electricity, consisting of one (1) wind turbine and other accessory structures and buildings,
including substations, meteorological towers, electrical infrastructure, transmission lines and
other appurtenant structures and facilities. Provides electricity primarily for on-site use,
though not prohibiting the sale of excess electricity generated from time to time to the utility
company.

WIND TURBINE ~ A wind energy conversion system that converts wind energy into
electricity through the use of a wind turbine generator, and includes the nacelle, rotor, tower
and pad transformer, if any.

Solar Energy Facility ~ Use, area, siting and height requirements.

A. A solar energy facility shall be permitted as an accessory structure and the generation of
electricity shall be permitted as an accessory use in ali zoning districts when the array
area is less than or equal to 1,000 square feet. A solar energy facility shall be permitted
as a special exception in all zoning districts when the array area is greater than 1,000
square feet.

B. The array area, any ground-mounted equipment and all other appurtenant structures and
facilities shall meet the required setbacks for the zoning district in which the tract is
located.

C. All solar energy facilities, including any ground-mounted equipment or other appurtenant
equipment shall be located to the rear of the principal permitted structure.

D. When installed on the roof of a building, no solar energy facility shall cover more than
50% of the roof area.

E. No solar energy facility shall cover more than 30% of the tract area.

F. All structure-mounted solar energy facilities shall be located on the rear portion of the
structure, such that it is not visible from the front and is not higher than the peak of the
roof. An applicant may utilize the front portion of the structure only if the applicant is able
to demonstrate that no other alternative is feasible, including ground-mounted array
areas, to the satisfaction of the Codes Enforcement Officer, or, in the case of a special
exception, the Zoning Hearing Board.

G. A solar energy facility may not be located on a building or structure that is listed on the
Township’s Historic Resources Map nor on any tract that contains a building or structure
that is listed on the Township’s Historic Resources Map unless an Historic Resource
Study is completed in accordance with §210-183.10.

Page 2 of 9



§ 210-293.  Solar Energy Facility — Permitting Requirements; additional design standards.

A. A building and zoning permit shall be required for each solar energy facility. The building
and zoning permit shall include, along with all other documentation, information, exhibits
and fees elsewhere required by the Township, the following:

(1) A plan, prepared by a Pennsylvania-registered Professional Engineer, indicating
the location of all existing and proposed facilities on the subject tract, property
limits, required setbacks, utility locations and locations of any ground-mounted
equipment;

(2) Calculations indicating both the existing and proposed building coverage and
impervious coverage for the subject tract;

(3) A narrative addressing how the proposed facility's impacts will be minimized for
the surrounding properties. This should include, at a minimum, information
regarding site selection, facility design or appearance, similarity in color and
appearance to the existing structure, buffering and screening of ground-mounted
equipment;

(4) Calculations indicating the percentage of roof coverage;

(5) Structural analysis, prepared by a Pennsylvania-registered Professional
Engineer, addressing the effect of all structure-mounted apparatus on the
existing structure;

(6) Acknowledgement by the property owner of the possible effects of any proposed
structure-mounted apparatus to existing warranties (i.e., shingles);

(7) Approval by the Homeowners’ Association (HOA), or similar such body, where
one is present; and

(8) A glare study, completed in accordance with industry standards, shall be
submitted.
B. All solar energy facilities shall be located so as to:
(1) Not cast a glare upon any neighboring properties or any public or private street;
(2) Minimize visual impact to neighboring properties;
(3) Not create any additional heat load upon neighboring properties; and

(4) Not be located immediately adjacent to a swimming pool or any other open body
of water.

C. All solar energy facilities shall comply with the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code,
as amended.

Page 3 of 9



§ 210-294.

All transmission, power or other utility lines shall be located underground.

Solar energy facilities shall not display advertising, except for reasonable identification of
the facility manufacturer.

All structure-mounted facilities shall be of similar appearance in color and material as the
existing structure.

. Al ground-mounted facilities shall meet the requirements of Chapter 148 of the Code of

Concord Township in regards to stormwater management and erosion and sediment
control.

Wind Energy Facility — Use, area, siting and height requirements.

A.

B.

A wind energy facility shall be permitted as a special exception in all zoning districts.

There shall be no more than one (1) wind turbine per tract for tracts up to five (5) acres
(gross); for tracts greater than five (5) acres (gross), one (1) wind turbine may be
installed for each five (5) acres of tract area (gross).

The maximum turbine height for ground-mounted facilities shall not exceed the maximum
height of buildings and other structures permitted within the zoning district of the subject
tract, exclusive of cellular communications towers; in the case of roof-mounted wind
energy facilities, the maximum turbine height shall not exceed eight (8) feet, as
measured from the roof mounting location, and at no time shall turbine height exceed the
maximum zoning height in the zoning district.

No wind energy facility shall be located in a front yard.

The wind turbine and all appurtenant structures, equipment or similar shall be located
within the setbacks of the zoning district of the subject tract.

All wind turbines shall be self-supporting upon its foundations, without the aid of guy
wires, or similar.

No wind turbine shall be located closer to a property line, occupied structure, overhead
utility or fuel source than the distance measured by its height plus twenty-five percent

(25%) of its height.

A wind turbine blade, at its lowest point, shall be no closer to the surface of the ground
than fifteen (15) feet.

Page 4 of 9



I. A wind energy facility may not be located on a building or structure that is listed on the
Township’'s Historic Resources Map nor on any tract that contains a building or structure
that is listed on the Township’s Historic Resources Map unless an Historic Resource
Study is completed in accordance with §210-183.10. Further, no wind energy facility
shall be located any closer than two hundred (200) feet of any such building or structure.

§ 210-295. Wind Energy Facility = Permitting Requirements; additional design standards.

A. A building and zoning permit shall be required for each wind energy facility. The building
and zoning permit shall include, along with all other documentation, information, exhibits
and fees elsewhere required by the Township, the foliowing:

(1) A plan, prepared by a Pennsylvania-registered Professional Engineer, indicating
the location of all existing and proposed facilities on the subject tract, property
limits, required setbacks, utility locations, fall zone, all wires and overhead
structures and locations of any ground-mounted equipment;

(2) Said plan shalt verify no utility lines or other facilities are located within the fall
zone, except those required for the proper operation of the wind turbine.

(3) Identities of adjacent property owners.
(4) Location of all man-made structures within 200 feet of the subject tract.
(56) Soil type(s) where the foundation will be constructed.

(6) Complete structural and construction details, including narrative descriptions,
demonstrating how the foundation, support and other parts of the wind turbine will
be constructed, installed and maintained, together with the safety features
proposed to prohibit unauthorized access; if roof-mounted, a structural analysis,
prepared by a Pennsylvania-registered Professional Engineer, addressing the
effect of all structure-mounted apparatus on the existing structure shall be
provided.

(7) Information regarding the speed of operation and the braking mechanism(s). No
wind turbines shall be permitted which lack an automatic braking, governing or
feathering system to prevent uncontrolled rotation, over speeding and/or
excessive pressure on the wind turbine or any of its component parts.

(8) Approval by the Homeowners’ Association (HOA), or similar such body, where
one is present.

Page 5 of 9



(9) Decommissioning information as required in §210-297.D as well as a signed form
by the property owner acknowledging the decommissioning procedures identified
in §210-297.

. The proposed location of the wind turbine shall be demonstrated to protect and maintain
existing view sheds of the subject property and those of surrounding properties. In
addition, the design color and other visual features of the wind turbine shall be designed
and installed in such a manner so as to create the least visual and audio impacts
practicable. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with this section, by among
other things, providing photographic perspectives of the proposed site from all sides of
the property, adjacent road ways and neighboring properties (with permission of the
owners).

. The proposed location and operation of the wind turbine shall be demonstrated not to
interfere with any broadcast, radio, wireless or other telecommunication signals or
facilities. In all cases, the location of a wind turbine shall be clear of and shall not
interfere with any existing trees, structures, wires and the like.

. All transmission, power or other utility lines shall be located underground.

. Audible sound from a wind energy facility shall not exceed fifty-five (55) dBA, as
measured at the exterior of any occupied building on any adjacent property. Methods for
measuring and reporting acoustic emissions from wind turbines shall be equal to or
exceed the minimum standards for precision described in AWEA Standard 2.1 — 1989
titted Procedures for the Measurement and Reporting of Acoustic Emissions from Wind
Turbine Generation Systems Volume 1: | First Tier.

. Wind energy facilities shall not display advertising, except for reasonable identification of
the facility manufacturer.

. No antennae, cellular communication facilities or other items or material are permitted to
be mounted or otherwise placed on the wind turbine.

. No lighting of wind turbines is permitted except the minimum required for safety.

All wind energy facilities shall comply with the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code,
as amended.

Access to a wind turbine shall not be provided any closer to the surface of the ground
than fifteen (15) feet.

. Caution signs shall be installed warning of ice and blade throws at a location determined

by the manufacturer. Signs shall be placed at 100-foot intervals, at each property line,
no lower than three (3) feet height between one (1) and two (2) square feet in size

Page 6 of 9



§ 210-296.

§ 210-297.

reading CAUTION: FALLING OBJECTS. Each name shall also contain the name and
address of the property owner.

Solar and Wind Energy Facility ~ Special exception provisions.

A

In addition to the requirements of Article XXVIII, a special exception for a solar or wind
energy facility shall not be granted except upon compliance of the following:
(1) Submission of all of the required information required above.
(2) Submission of a landscape plan, prepared by a Pennsylvania-registered
Landscape Architect indicating appropriate screening for the proposed facility.

. Any solar or wind energy facility requiring a special exception shall require land

development approval pursuant to the provisions of the Subdivision and Land
development Chapter of the Code.

. Any solar or wind energy facility requiring a special exception shall require a building and

zoning permit as required within Article XXXIV.

All conditions of any special exception granted by the Township shall be obligations of
any succeeding owners of the property. To assist with this subsection, any special
exception permitting a solar or wind energy facility shall be recorded by the Applicant,
verbatim against the property in the County Office of the Recorder of Deeds. In addition,
any change in ownership of the property shall be registered with the Township within
thirty (30) days of said change in ownership.

Solar and Wind Energy Facilities — Maintenance and abandonment; decommissioning.

A

All solar and wind energy facilities shall be maintained and kept in good order and repair
and in compliance with all applicable state requirements and the Code of the Township.

The owner or operator shall, at its expense, complete decommissioning of the wind
energy facility within (12) twelve months after the end of the useful life of the facility. The
wind energy facility will presume to be at the end of its useful life if no electricity is
generated for a continuous period of twelve (12) months.

Decommissioning shall include removal of wind turbines, buildings, cabling, electrical
components, roads, foundations to a depth of 36 inches, and any other associated
facilities. Disturbed earth shall be graded and re-seeded.

An independent and certified Professional Engineer shall be retained to estimate the

total cost of decommissioning (“decommissioning costs”) without regard to salvage value
of the equipment, and the cost of decommissioning net salvage value of the equipment

Page 7 of 9



§210-183.10.A.(4)

(“net decommissioning costs”). Said estimate shall be submitted to the Township with the
initial application.

The owner or operator shall post and maintain decommissioning funds in an amount
equal to net decommissioning costs; provided, that at no point shall decommissioning
funds be less than twenty five percent (25%) of decommissioning costs. The
decommissioning funds shall be posted and maintained with a bonding company or
lending institution chosen by the owner or operator, provided that the bonding company
or lending institution is authorized to conduct such business within the Commonwealth
and is approved by the Township.

Decommissioning funds may be in the form of a performance bond, surety bond, letter of
credit, corporate guarantee or other form of financial assurance as may be acceptable to
the Township.

If the owner or operator fails to complete decommissioning within the period prescribed
above then the landowner, if different from the owner or operator shall have six (6)
months to complete decommissioning.

If neither the owner or operator nor landowner complete decommissioning within the
periods prescribed above, then the Township may take such measures as necessary to
complete decommissioning. The entry into and submission of evidence of a participating
landowner agreement to the Township shall constitute agreement and consent of the
parties to the agreement, their respective heirs, successors and assigns that the
Township may take such action as necessary to implement the decommissioning plan.

The escrow agent shall release the decommissioning funds when the owner or operator
has demonstrated and the municipality concurs that decommissioning has been
satisfactorily completed, or upon written approval of the municipality in order to
implement the decommissioning plan.

ARTICLE XIXA
Historic Preservation

Any wind or solar energy facility located on a building or structure that is listed on the
Township’s Historic Resources Map or on any tract that contains a building or
structure that is listed on the Township’s Historic Resources Map in accordance with
Article XXXIV.

Page 8 of 9



ENACTED and ORDAINED this day of 2011.

TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Attest:

Secretary

Page 9 of 9



Monroe County, Pennsylvania

MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
MODEL ORDINANCE FOR
ON-SITE USAGE OF SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

Township/Borough of [Municipality name]
Monroe County, Pennsylvania

ORDINANCE NO. =eseeces

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF [MUNICIPALITY
NAME], BY AMENDING [4ARTICLE/SECTION], DEFINITIONS, BY ADDING DEFINTIONS
FOR SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS AND BY AMENDING [4RTICLE/SECTION], ADDING A
NEW SECTION TO PERMIT SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS AS AN ACCESSORY TO
PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL AND SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES IN ANY ZONING
DISTRICT.

BE IT HEREBY ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the [Governing Body] of
[Municipality name], Monroe County, Pennsylvania, that the [Municipal] Zoning Ordinance,
shall be amended in the following respects:

Section 1. The Zoning Ordinance of [Municipality name] [Section/Article], Definitions, shall be
amended to include the following definitions:

Mechanical Equipment: Any device associated with a solar energy system, such as an
outdoor electrical unit/control box, that transfers the energy from the solar energy system
to the intended on-site structure.

Solar Access: A property owner’s right to have sunlight shine on the owner’s land. (The
enforcement of this right is through the zoning ordinance that establishes height and
setback requirements.)

converts solar energy to a usable form of energy to meet all or part of the enelgy
requirements of the on-site user. This definition shall include the terms passive solar and
active solar systems.

Solar Glare: The effect produced by light reflecting from a solar panel with an intensity
sufficient to cause annoyance, discomfort, or loss in visual performance and visibility.

Section 2. Applicability:

1. This ordinance applies to solar energy systems to be installed and constructed
after the effective date of the ordinance.

Page 1 of 6



Monroe County, Pennsylvania

2. Solar energy systems constructed prior to the effective date of this ordinance
shall not be required to meet the requirements of this ordinance.

3. Any upgrade, modification, or structural change that materially alters the size or
placement of an existing solar energy system shall comply with the provisions of
[Section/Article].

Section 3. The Zoning Ordinance of [Municipality name), [Section/Article], Accessory
Regulations, shall be amended by adding [Section/Article#] as follows:

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

It is the purpose of this regulation to promote the safe, effective and efficient use of solar
energy systems installed to reduce the on-site consumption of utility supplied energy
and/or hot water as a permitted accessory use while protecting the health, safety and
welfare of adjacent and surrounding land uses through appropriate zoning and land use
controls. A solar energy system shall be permitted in any zoning district as an accessory
to a principal use herein and subject to specific criteria as set forth below. Where said
general standards and specific criteria overlap, the specific criteria shall supersede the
general standards.

1. The installation and construction of a solar energy system shall be subject to the
following development and design standards:

A. A solar energy system is permitted in all zoning districts as an accessory
to a principal use.

B. A solar energy system shall provide power for the principal use and/or
accessory use of the property on which the solar energy system is located
and shall not be used for the generation of power for the sale of energy to
other users, although this provision shall not be interpreted to prohibit the
sale of excess power generated from time to time to the local utility
company.

C. A solar energy system connected to the utility grid shall provide written
authorization from the local utility company to the [ Township/Borough]
acknowledging and approving such connection.

D. A solar energy system may be roof mounted [attachment #1] or ground
mounted [atfachment #2].

Page 2 of 6



Monroe County, Pennsylvania

. A roof mounted system may be mounted on a principal building or
accessory building. A roof mounted system, whether mounted on the
principal building or accessory building, may not exceed the maximum
principal building height or accessory building height specified for the
building type in the underlying zoning district. In no instance shall any
part of the solar energy system extend beyond the edge of the roof.

A ground mounted system shall not exceed the maximum building height
for accessory buildings.

. The surface area of a ground mounted system, regardless of the mounted
angle, shall be calculated as part of the overall lot coverage.

. A ground mounted system or system attached to an accessory building
shall not be located within the required front yard setback.

The minimum solar energy system setback distance from the property
lines shall be equivalent to the building setback or accessory building
setback requirement of the underlying zoning district. [Please note that
some municipalities have less stringent accessory structure setbacks, e.g.
10 foot side yard setback for sheds. If accessory structure setbacks are
less stringent than the primary structure setback, it is recommended that
the municipality require solar energy systems to have the setback
requirements of the primary structure in the underlying zoning district.)

All mechanical equipment associated with and necessary for the operation
of the solar energy system shall comply with the following:

a. Mechanical equipment shall be screened from any adjacent
property that is residentially zoned or used for residential
purposes. The screen shall consist of shrubbery, trees, or other
non-invasive plant species which provides a visual screen. In lieu
of a planting screen, a decorative fence meeting the requirements
of the Zoning Ordinance may be used.

b. Mechanical equipment shall not be located within the minimum
front yard setback of the underlying zoning district.

c. Mechanical equipment shall comply with the setbacks specified
for accessory structures in the underlying zoning district. [Please
note that some municipalities have less stringent accessory
structure setbacks, e.g. 10 foot side yard setback for sheds. If
accessory structure setbacks are less stringent than the primary
structure setback, it is recommended that the municipality require

Page 3 of 6



Monroe County, Pennsylvania

solar energy systems to have the setback requirements of the
primary structure in the underlying zoning district.]

K. Solar panels shall be placed such that concentrated solar radiation or
glare shall not be directed onto nearby properties or roadways.

L. Solar panels shall not be placed in the vicinity of any airport in a manner
that would interfere with airport flight patterns. Acknowledgement from
the Federal Aviation Administration may be necessary.

M. All power transmission lines from a ground mounted solar energy system
to any building or other structure shall be located underground.

N. A solar energy system shall not be used to display advertising, including
signage, streamers, pennants, spinners, reflectors, ribbons, tinsel,
balloons, flags, banners or similar materials. The manufacturers and
equipment information, warning, or indication of ownership shall be
allowed on any equipment of the solar energy system provided they
comply with the prevailing sign regulations.

O. A solar energy system shall not be constructed until a building/zoning
permit has been approved and issued.

P. The design of the solar energy system shall conform to applicable
industry standards. A building permit shall be obtained for a solar energy
system per the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code (UCC), Act 45
of 1999, as amended, and the regulations adopted by the Department of
Labor and Industry. All wiring shall comply with the applicable version
of the National Electric Code (NEC). The local utility provider shall be
contacted to determine grid interconnection and net metering policies.
The Applicant shall submit certificates of design compliance obtained by
the equipment manufacturer from a certifying organization and any such
design shall be certified by an Engineer registered in the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania. [Please note that the existing roof structure and the
weight of the solar energy system shall be taken into consideration when
applying for a solar energy system permit].

Q. The solar energy system shall comply with all applicable
[Township/Borough] Ordinances and Codes so as to ensure the structural
integrity of such solar energy system.

R. Before any construction can commence on any solar energy system the

property owner must acknowledge that he/she is the responsible party for
owning and maintaining the solar energy system.

Page 4 of 6



2.

Monroe County, Pennsylvania

If a ground mounted solar energy system is removed, any earth disturbance as a
result of the removal of the ground mounted solar energy system shall be graded
and reseeded.

If a ground mounted solar energy system has been abandoned (meaning not
having been in operation for a period of six (6) months) or is defective or is
deemed to be unsafe by the [Township/Borough] Building Code Official, the
solar energy system shall be required to be repaired by the owner to meet federal,
state and local safety standards, or be removed by the property owner within the
time period allowed by the [ Township/Borough] Building Code Official. If the
owner fails to remove or repair the defective or abandoned solar energy system,
the [ Township/Borough] may pursue a legal action to have the system removed at
the owner’s expense.

Section 4. All other portions, parts and provisions of the Zoning Ordinance of [Municipality
name], as heretofore enacted and amended, shall remain in force and effect.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

DULY ORDAINED AND ENACTED the day of , 20, by the
[Governing Body] of the Township/Borough of [Municipality name], Monroe County,
Pennsylvania, in lawful session duly assembled.

ATTEST:

[Governing Body) of [ Municipality name]

Page 5 of 6















	PC_2013-07-03_Agenda_and_Packet
	PC-07032013-packet-details-B
	PC-07032013-packet-details-C

